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RE: Request balance of STBG and Covid Relief be flexed to transit for Bus Shelters

Mr. Plachcinski,

Orange County Transportation Services requests a total of $100,000 of the County’s
Surface Transportation Block Grant ($76,460) and some Covid relief ($23,540) (STBG-
Covid) FHWA funds be flexed to Transit FTA 5307 grant funds. We are programing these
funds for bus shelters on government properties and submit this letter of support to
provide the required twenty percent local match of $25,000 as indicate below:

Project Name County MPO/RPO
Orange County Transportation Services Orange DCHC MPO
Bus Shelters
Total Project | $ Amount of | Source of Match/ | % Total Project Required
Cost Match Contribution Cost Match (Yes/No)
Contribution
$125,000 $25,000 General Funds 20% Yes

We have no plans to use any remaining balance after this request.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments or concerns.

Sincerely,

Nishith Trivedi

Transportation Director

600 Hwy 86 N - Hillsborough, North Carolina 27278
Phone (919) 245-2008 - Fax (919) 732-2137
orangecountync.gov/transportation





